
AGENDA 
OWOSSO MAIN STREET/DDA 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, November 3, 2021 7:30 a.m. 
Owosso City Hall; Council Chambers; 301 W. Main St., Owosso, MI 

 
Owosso Main Street’s mission is to foster an active and thriving downtown that is the heart of our 
community by promoting historic preservation and drawing both local residents and visitors to our city. 
 
7:30 to 7:45 
Call to order and roll call: 
 
Review and approval of agenda: November 3, 2021 
 
Review and approval of minutes: October 6, 2021 
 
Public Comments: 
 
7:45 to 8:25 
Items of Business: 

1) Check Register…………………………………….…………………….(Resolution) 
2) Budget Report……………………………………………………….…..(Discussion) 
3) EV Station Rate and Fees………………………………………………(Resolution) 
4) Christmas Decorations………………………………………………….(Discussion) 
5) Farmers Market Sponsorship…………………………………………..(Discussion) 

 
Committee Updates  

1) Design & Business Vitality 
2) Promotion & Outreach 
3) Business Owners Meetings  

 
Interim Director Updates: 
 
Public Comments: 
 
Board Comments: 
 
Adjournment: 
[The City of Owosso will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, 
to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon 72 hours notice to the City of Owosso.  Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids on services should contact the City of 
Owosso by writing or calling Amy Kirkland, City Clerk, 301 W. Main St, Owosso, MI 48867 (989) 725-0500 or on the Internet.  The City of Owosso Website address is www.ci.owosso.mi.us.] 

http://www.ci.owosso.mi.us/


DRAFT 1 10-06-2021 
 

 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY/MAIN STREET 
 

CITY OF OWOSSO 
 

OCTOBER 6, 2021 AT 7:30 A.M. 

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Dave Acton at 7:32 A.M. 

ROLL CALL: Taken by Recording Secretary Debbie Hebert 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Dave Acton, Vice-Chairman Jon Moore, Commissioners: Josh Ardelean, 
Brianna Carroll, Kenn Cushman, Bill Gilbert, Susan Osika and Melissa Wheeler 
  
MEMBERS ABSENT: Authority Member Lance Omer 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: Amy Fuller, Assistant to the City Manager, DeeAnn Biondi, 
 
AGENDA: IT WAS MOVED BY AUTHORITY MEMBER OSIKA AND SUPPORTED BY AUTHORITY 
MEMBER GILBERT TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. 
  
AYES: ALL. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
MINUTES: IT WAS MOVED BY AUTHORITY MEMBER OSIKA AND SUPPORTED BY AUTHORITY 
MEMBER CARROLL TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 1, 
2021 AND SPECIAL MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 15, 2021.   
 
AYES: ALL, MOTION CARRIED.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: Carrie Farr, Glo Committee volunteer requested information pertaining to the budget  for 
the Glo Committee’s event.  The board summarized the work plan and confirmed $6,000 available to the 
committee for the 2021 event.  
 
ITEMS OF BUSINESS:  

 
1)  CHECK REGISTER – Reviewed with no questions.  

IT WAS MOVED BY VICE CHAIRMAN MOORE, SUPPORTED BY AUTHORITY MEMBER GILBERT TO 
APPROVE THE CHECK REGISTER FOR SEPTEMBER 2021 AS PRESENTED.  
 
AYES: ALL. MOTION CARRIED.   
 

2)  BUDGET REPORT – DeeAnn Biondi discussed with the board her intent to tie the current budget to 
the information in the Quickbooks Program the DDA uses for accounting.  

 
3)  EXCHANGE STREET PLANTERS – Melissa Wheeler, Chairman of Streetscape & 

Beautification Subcommittee serving under Bill Gilbert, Design Committee Chairman presented options 
available to the board for completion of small planters on Exchange Street as shown below: 

 
1. Hire Sunburst Garden for $3,600.00 to complete the planters on Exchange Street 
2. Purchase 144 bullnose capstones - $504 have DPW works complete the planters plus labor. 
3. Purchase 144 bullnose capstones – organize volunteer group to complete planters. 
4. Leave planters as they are and monitor if contents stay put protecting vehicle bumpers that are low.  



DRAFT 2 10-06-2021 
 

 

 
IT WAS MOVED BY AUTHORITY MEMBER OSIKA, SUPPORTED BY AUTHORITY MEMBER KENN 
CUSHMAN TO APPROVE A CHANGE ORDER TO SUNBURST GARDENS CONTRACT FOR $3,600 TO 
COMPLETE THE SMALL PLANTERS.  
 
AYES: ALL. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 4)  FARMER’S MARKET SPONSORSHIP – The DDA/Mainstreet Board is in full support of the Owosso 
Farmer’s Market.  It is the intention of the board to provide a sponsorship of $5,000 contingent upon the 
finalization of the process of submission of an application by the November 2021 Board meeting.  
 
IT WAS MOVED BY AUTHORITY MEMBER CUSHMAN, SUPPORTED BY AUTHORITY MEMBER 
ARDELEAN TO APPROVE $5,000 SPONSORSHIP OF OWOSSO FARMER’S MARKET CONTINGENT 
UPON SUBMISSION AND APPROVAL OF NEW APPLICATION FORM BY NOVEMBER 2021 MEETING. 
 
AYES: ALL. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 5) OMS SOCIAL MEDIA PLACEHOLDER – The DDA social media posts have been done voluntarily 
by Tracey Peltier.  The board recommends paying $100 per month for this service retroactive to September 1, 
2021, October, November continuing new director is in place and assumes the responsibility.  
 
IT WAS MOVED BY AUTHORITY MEMBER OSIKA, SUPPORTED BY AUTHORITY MEMBER CUSHMAN 
TO APPROVE PAYMENT OF $100 PER MONTH TO TRACY PELTIER BEGINNING SEPTEMBER 1, 2021 
FOR SOCIAL MEDIA POSTS UNTIL NEW DIRECTOR TAKES OVER.  
 
AYES: ALL. MOTION CARRIED. 

COMMITTEE UPDATES:  

1) Design and Business Vitality – No discussion  
 

2) Promotion & Outreach – No discussion  
 

3) Business Owners Committee – Downtown murals are being discussed and grants are being sought 
out. A Westtown mixer is being planned.   
 

BOARD CONTINUING EDUCATION/INFORMATION: Osika will provide each board member with a copy of the 
Master Plan.   

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  None  

 
BOARD COMMENTS:   Downtown business Trick or Treating will be Noon – 1:00 P.M. to coordinate with 
Owosso Farmer’s Market.   

ADJOURNMENT: IT WAS MOVED BY AUTHORITY MEMBER ARDELEAN AND SUPPORTED BY 
AUTHORITY MEMBER OSIKA TO ADJOURN AT 8:54 A.M.  

AYES: ALL. MOTION CARRIED. 

 



 12:27 PM

 11/01/21
 Owosso Main Street

 Check Detail
 October 1 through November 1, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

 

Bill Pmt -Check 3361 10/01/2021 City of Owosso 296-000-101.250 Checking #0657 0.00

 

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

 

Bill Pmt -Check 3362 10/01/2021 The Mattesons LLC 296-000-101.250 Checking #0657 -250.00

 

Bill 032519R-R-0031 10/01/2021 296-696-818.000-DOWNTOWNPROMO -250.00 250.00

TOTAL -250.00 250.00

 

Bill Pmt -Check 3364 10/01/2021 City of Owosso 296-000-101.250 Checking #0657 -452.65

 

Bill 0000005777 09/01/2021 EV Charging Station - DDA RLF -377.23 377.23

296-697-828.000-EVSTATION -75.42 75.42

TOTAL -452.65 452.65

 

Bill Pmt -Check 3365 10/04/2021 Kelly's Refuse 296-000-101.250 Checking #0657 -1,300.00

 

Bill 2115-Sept 2021 09/30/2021 296-200-831.000 MAINTENANCE -1,000.00 1,000.00

Bill 4196-Sept 2021 09/30/2021 296-200-831.000 MAINTENANCE -300.00 300.00

TOTAL -1,300.00 1,300.00

 

Bill Pmt -Check 3366 10/19/2021 AJ Morris 296-000-101.250 Checking #0657 -4,800.00

 

Bill 37 10/12/2021 296-695-818.000-WEBSITE -4,800.00 4,800.00

TOTAL -4,800.00 4,800.00

 

Bill Pmt -Check 3367 10/19/2021 Deeann M Biondi LLC 296-000-101.250 Checking #0657 -862.50

 

Bill 2021-21 09/30/2021 296-200-818.000 CONTRACT SER -862.50 862.50

TOTAL -862.50 862.50

 

Bill Pmt -Check 3368 10/29/2021 City of Owosso 296-000-101.250 Checking #0657 -452.65

 

Bill 0000005816 10/01/2021 EV Charging Station - DDA RLF -378.17 378.17

296-697-828.000-EVSTATION -74.48 74.48

TOTAL -452.65 452.65

 

Bill Pmt -Check 3369 11/01/2021 City of Owosso 296-000-101.250 Checking #0657 -7,255.56

 

Bill 0000005854 10/04/2021 296-966-999.397 SIDEWALK FUND -6,755.56 6,755.56

296-966-999.397 SIDEWALK FUND -500.00 500.00

TOTAL -7,255.56 7,255.56

 

Bill Pmt -Check 3370 11/01/2021 City of Owosso 296-000-101.250 Checking #0657 -2,080.15

 

Bill 2859590001-10-2021 10/01/2021 296-200-831.000 MAINTENANCE -698.28 698.28

Bill 2190650001-10/2021 10/01/2021 296-200-831.000 MAINTENANCE -172.59 172.59

Bill 2901110002-10/01/21 10/01/2021 296-200-831.000 MAINTENANCE -1,209.28 1,209.28

TOTAL -2,080.15 2,080.15

 

Bill Pmt -Check 3373 10/29/2021 City of Owosso 296-000-101.250 Checking #0657 -20.96

 

Bill 2190650001-10/19/21 10/22/2021 296-200-831.000 MAINTENANCE -20.96 20.96

TOTAL -20.96 20.96

 

Bill Pmt -Check 3374 10/29/2021 Debbie Hebert 296-000-101.250 Checking #0657 -49.00

 

Bill 202110 10/22/2021 296-200-818.000 CONTRACT SER -49.00 49.00

TOTAL -49.00 49.00

 Page 1 of 2



 12:27 PM

 11/01/21
 Owosso Main Street

 Check Detail
 October 1 through November 1, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

 

Bill Pmt -Check 3375 11/01/2021 First Bank Card 296-000-101.250 Checking #0657 -29.99

 

Bill 09/27/2021 296-000-202.100 Credit Card -29.99 29.99

TOTAL -29.99 29.99

 Page 2 of 2



 12:23 PM

 11/01/21

 Accrual Basis

 Owosso Main Street

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July through October 2021

Jul - Oct 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

296-000-401.403 GEN PROP TAX 28,284.92 44,000.00 -15,715.08

296-000-401.405 TIF 16,207.79 195,000.00 -178,792.21

296-000-664.664 INTEREST INCOME 907.96

296-000-671.676 DESIGN INCOME

296-000-671.676-STREETSCAPE 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00

296-000-671.676-WAYFINDING 630.00

Total 296-000-671.676 DESIGN INCOME 20,630.00 20,000.00 630.00

296-000-671.677 ER INCOME

296-000-671.677-MATCH ON MAIN 2,091.00 0.00 2,091.00

296-000-671.677-SERVICE 2,325.00 5,000.00 -2,675.00

Total 296-000-671.677 ER INCOME 4,416.00 5,000.00 -584.00

296-000-671.678 PRO INCOME

296-000-671.678-DOWNTOWNPROMO 2,500.00 2,000.00 500.00

296-000-671.678-GLOW 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00

296-000-671.678-VINTAGEMOTORCY 3,100.00 3,000.00 100.00

Total 296-000-671.678 PRO INCOME 5,600.00 11,000.00 -5,400.00

296-000-671.679 ORG INCOME

296-000-671.679-BUSSTEWARD 175.00 175.00 0.00

296-000-671.679-COMMDEVELSERVES 4,096.66 24,580.00 -20,483.34

Total 296-000-671.679 ORG INCOME 4,271.66 24,755.00 -20,483.34

296-000-695.699 FUND BAL 6,011.90 6,100.00 -88.10

Total Income 86,330.23 305,855.00 -219,524.77

Expense

DEP 200 GEN SERVICES

296-200-728.000 OPER SUPPLIES 208.56 2,000.00 -1,791.44

296-200-818.000 CONTRACT SER 1,058.50 3,100.00 -2,041.50

296-200-831.000 MAINTENANCE 17,991.04 40,000.00 -22,008.96

296-200-858.000 MEMBER + DUES 300.00 1,000.00 -700.00

296-200-860.000 ED + TRAINING 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00

296-200-999.101 MANAGER WAGES 9,515.36 61,450.00 -51,934.64

Total DEP 200 GEN SERVICES 29,073.46 109,550.00 -80,476.54

DEP 695 ORGANIZATION EXPENSES

296-695-818.000 ORG WK PLNS

296-695-818.000-VOLDATA 80.00 240.00 -160.00

296-695-818.000-WEBSITE 4,800.00 4,000.00 800.00

Total 296-695-818.000 ORG WK PLNS 4,880.00 4,240.00 640.00

 Page 1 of 2



 12:23 PM

 11/01/21

 Accrual Basis

 Owosso Main Street

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July through October 2021

Jul - Oct 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Total DEP 695 ORGANIZATION EXPENSES 4,880.00 4,240.00 640.00

DEP 696 PROMOTION EXPENSES

296-696-818.000 PRO WK PLNS

296-696-818.000-DOWNTOWNPROMO 3,604.00 2,000.00 1,604.00

296-696-818.000-GLOW 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00

296-696-818.000-VINTAGEMOTORCY 2,327.70 3,000.00 -672.30

Total 296-696-818.000 PRO WK PLNS 5,931.70 11,000.00 -5,068.30

Total DEP 696 PROMOTION EXPENSES 5,931.70 11,000.00 -5,068.30

DEP 697 DESIGN EXPENSES

296-697-818.000 DES WK PLNS

296-697-818.000-FLOWER PROGRAM

296-697-818.000-BASKETS 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00

296-697-818.000-BED PLANTS 156.18 1,500.00 -1,343.82

Total 296-697-818.000-FLOWER PROGRAM 156.18 5,000.00 -4,843.82

296-697-818.000-STREETSCAPE 34,665.00 55,000.00 -20,335.00

Total 296-697-818.000 DES WK PLNS 34,821.18 60,000.00 -25,178.82

296-697-828.000-EVSTATION 303.54 5,400.00 -5,096.46

DEP 697 DESIGN EXPENSES - Other 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00

Total DEP 697 DESIGN EXPENSES 35,124.72 68,400.00 -33,275.28

DEP 698 ER EXPENSES

296-698-818.000 - MATCH ON MAIN 2,091.00 0.00 2,091.00

DEP 698 ER EXPENSES - Other 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00

Total DEP 698 ER EXPENSES 2,091.00 1,500.00 591.00

DEP 901 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

296-901-965.730 CAPITOL BOWL 900.62 9,000.00 -8,099.38

Total DEP 901 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 900.62 9,000.00 -8,099.38

DEP 966 TRANSFER OUT

296-966-999.397 SIDEWALK FUND 7,255.56 80,000.00 -72,744.44

Total DEP 966 TRANSFER OUT 7,255.56 80,000.00 -72,744.44

Total Expense 85,257.06 283,690.00 -198,432.94

Net Ordinary Income 1,073.17 22,165.00 -21,091.83

Net Income 1,073.17 22,165.00 -21,091.83

 Page 2 of 2



 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

301 W. MAIN    OWOSSO, MICHIGAN 48867-2958   WWW.CI.OWOSSO.MI.US 
 
   
DATE: November 2, 2021 
 
TO: OMS/DDA Board 
  
FROM: Nathan Henne, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Farmers Market Sponsorship 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The city has met with ChargePoint and Future Energy to discuss setting rates for the EV charging stations 
once they come online.  They explained that the average price for these stations is between $0.25 – $0.40 per 
kilowatt hour.  Some things to consider in setting this rate: 
 

1. You need to make enough to pay off the RLF loan that the DDA took out on the station construction 
2. The average price for electricity in Michigan is $0.16 per kilowatt hour. 
3. Nearby cities with EV stations like these charge around $0.35 per kilowatt hour. 
4. The price of everything continues to rise and volatility in energy markets is getting worse. 

 
Another fee that will need to be set is the idle fee.  This is for EVs that plug into the charger but remain after 
the vehicle is fully charged.  In order to discourage this activity, you must set the idle time fee higher than the 
regular charging fee.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve KwH rate for EV charging station at $0.35.  Approve idle fee in the amount of $25 per hour. 

 
 
 
 



 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

301 W. MAIN    OWOSSO, MICHIGAN 48867-2958   WWW.CI.OWOSSO.MI.US 
 
   
DATE: November 2, 2021 
 
TO: OMS/DDA Board 
  
FROM: Nathan Henne, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Christmas Decorations 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
I understand there are multiple facets to the annual Christmas decorating efforts for the downtown.  A group of 
volunteers have historically done most of the work – to my understanding.  Now, the Freemasons have 
become very active with volunteering for various work in the community.  Finally, there is a small group of 
people who charge for their decorating services I understand. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The OMS/DDA board needs to come to a consensus on how to go about decorating for the holidays.  Do you 
want to hire people?  Do you want to engage with the local volunteer pool?  A decision must be made by the 
board so that the plan moving forward is clear to everyone. 
 
The budget does not include a clear expense for paying for decorations and it is equally unclear if some of the 
$55,000 budgeted for streetscape expenses includes money for this.  Some direction and decisions to move 
this forward is what is needed.  If streetscape did not include paying for Christmas decorations, there is a risk 
you will go over budget for streetscape.  It is up to the Board what you wish to accomplish this year and how. 

 
 
 
 



 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

301 W. MAIN    OWOSSO, MICHIGAN 48867-2958   WWW.CI.OWOSSO.MI.US 
 
   
DATE: November 2, 2021 
 
TO: OMS/DDA Board 
  
FROM: Nathan Henne, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Farmers Market Sponsorship 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
For FY 20-21, the OMS/DDA sponsored the Owosso Farmers Market in the amount of $3000.  This was a 
very general sponsorship for the Market that year.  OMS/DDA did not have any involvement in the 
administration or oversight of Market Operations nor did it review the Market’s financials or policies to justify 
such a sponsorship. 
 
For FY 21-22, the OMS/DDA wishes to sponsor the Market again.  It has been proposed to sponsor the 
Market in the amount of $5000 to include some Market oversight and administration to assist with the Market 
management transition. 
 
I have done some research on this topic from the City’s perspective.  Most city attorneys and city managers 
steer clear of this type of sponsorship using city funds.  DDA’s are slightly different in that they are funded by 
tax capture within the district but depending on the respective DDA’s TIF plan, sometimes these Market 
sponsorships can work from a legal standpoint.  However, due to the Farmer’s Market’s own bylaws, giving 
taxpayer funds from the city or DDA is not possible. 
 
The city attorney has reviewed this matter extensively at my request and has provided the enclosed written 
legal opinion advising against such a sponsorship. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
On advice from legal counsel, the DDA/OMS Board should cease sponsorship of the Farmers Market until 
these legal concerns are addressed and satisfied.  If the DDA/OMS board wishes to give taxpayer funds to the 
Farmer’s Market at this time, it will be against the recommendations of legal counsel and could open the DDA 
up to legal challenges on this matter. 

 
 
 
 








	DDA Agenda 21-1103
	DDAMinutes 10062021
	OCTOBER 6, 2021 AT 7:30 A.M.

	20211031-OMS_DDA Check Register 10-01 to 11-01-21
	20211031-OMS_DDA Profit & Loss - Budget to Actual YTD
	MEMO - EV Station charge rates
	MEMO - Christmas Decorations
	MEMO - Farmers Market Sponsorship - Nov 2021
	ODDA to DOFM Funding Memo 110121

